Center for Judicial Accountabilisz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 12:26 PM

To: pam.lagrou@co.genesee.ny.us

Cc: Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us; lfriedman@co.genesee.ny.us

Subject: Notice to Genesee Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-

imposed D.A. salary increases based on your own D.A. Friedman's findings of facts and
conclusions of law
Attachments: 7-8-16-Itr-to-counties-final.pdf

Dear Clerk LaGrou —

Thank you for your prompt return call. Apparently, | had neglected to put a dot between your first and last name in the
below e-mail sent yesterday — which is why it had bounced back. Kindly distribute, as discussed.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

Erom: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 4:19 PM

To: 'Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us' <Charles.zambito@co.genesee.ny.us>; 'pamlagrou@co.genesee.ny.us'
<pamlagrou@co.genesee.ny.us>

Cc: 'lfriedman@co.genesee.ny.us' lfriedman@co.genesee.ny.us

Subject: Notice to Genesee Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary
increases based on your own D.A. Friedman's findings of facts and conclusions of law

TO: Genesee County Attorney Charles Zambito -

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s July 8, 2016 letter regarding the state-imposed district attorney salary
increases, which Clerk LaGrou stated she would forward to all Genesee County legislators, executive officers & the
treasurer/comptroller.

In addition to yourself, | am also directly sending this e-mail to Genesee County District Attorney Lawrence Friedman so
that no time is wasted in his doing his duty to furnish you and Genesee’s other county officers with his findings of fact
and conclusions of law with respect to the rock-solid, prima facie evidence of the citizen-taxpayer action, Center for
Judicial Accountability, inc. v. Cuomo, et al. (Albany Co. #1788-2014), that the state-imposed district attorney salary
increases, of which he is a beneficiary, are based on judicial salary increases that are statutorily-violative, fraudulent - &
unconstitutional — mandating that Genesee County take protective steps.

For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA’s webpage for the attached July 8, 2016 letter, from which all referred-
to correspondence and substantiating evidence are accessible, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching—'nvs/budget/budget-zo16-17/7»8—16—ltr—to~counties.htm a




Feel free to call with any questions.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




